CITY OF

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PLATTEVILLE
OF THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE S e
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023 - 6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL— 75 N. BONSON STREET

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Minutes from September 21, 2023
3. Action Items:
a. Certificate of Appropriateness — 155 W. Main Street

b. CLG Grant Application

4, Discussion ltems:
a. Wisconsin Historical Society Conference Update

5. Citizen Comments
6. Announcements/Upcoming Items
7. Next Potential Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

8. Adjourn




HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION CITY OF

OF THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE
T

MINUTES o

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL —~ 75 N. BONSON STREET

MEMBERS PRESENT: Beth Frieders, Ken Kilian, Paul Soderblom, Garrison Ledbury
ALTERNATES PRESENT: None

MEMBERS ABSENT: Michael Albees

ALTERNATES ABSENT: Garry Prohaska, Tracey Roberts

STAFF PRESENT: Ric Riniker, Joe Carroll

OTHERS PRESENT: Laurie Graney, Terry Burns

Call to Order
Chairman Kilian called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.

Public Hearing
a. Local Designation — Rountree Stone Cottage: 460 W. Madison Street

An application and information has been submitted requesting the Rountree Stone Cottage property
at 460 W. Madison be designated as a local historic site. The property is already listed on the
State/National Register of Historic Places. Designated on the national register in 1972, state register
in 1989, but not locally. The required process is for the Commission to hold a public hearing to
consider the designation.

Riniker asked if they had approval from the Board to submit the nomination request. Graney replied
that the Board did vote to submit the request. They are hoping to generate more interest and
exposure for the property to increase the attendance. They also thought it was a logical request to
have the property designated locally.

Graney provided a statement regarding the request and additional information on the history of the
property.

A statement in favor of the request was made by Terry Burns. She is also on the Historical Society
Board.

There were no other public statements.

Motion by Ledbury to approve the designation of the Rountree Stone Cottage property at 460 W,
Madison Street as a local historic site. Second by Frieders. Motion approved.

Approval of Minutes — August 15, 2023
Motion by Frieders to approve the minutes. Second by Soderblom. Motion approved.

Action ltems
a. Certificate of Appropriateness —None




Discussion Items
a. CLG Grant Application

The Wisconsin Historic Preservation Office has been informed that we intend to submit an
application for a CLG grant to assist with the nomination of four properties: the Armory at 475 N.
Water Street, 1050 N. Second Street, 560 N. Court Street, and 790 S. Court Street. The application is
due on December 18", Prohaska would also like to include two additional properties.

There was some concern about including too many properties and exceeding the amount of the
grant. This was an issue in previous applications. Consensus was to just include the four properties
that have already been submitted. The others could be included in future grant applications.

Citizen Comments
None

Announcements/Upcoming ltems
None

Next Meeting Date If needed, the next meeting will be on Thursday, October 19,2023 at 5:00 p.m.

Adjourn
Motion by Soderblom to adjourn. Second by Ledbury. Motion approved. Meeting adjourned 6:28
p.m. :

Joe Carroll, Community Development Director Date Approved




APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PLATTEVILLE
PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION L M

General Information

Applicant/Agent Owner
Name(s) | /qyRo” & & heila W ? S YA
32 college FarmRA Doz )5S, $253
Address @/aﬁe\)/“?e;} W/ 553=r€ ooz o /

Phone | 0% 775 <42
Email y»/{:\ +ea y)g/‘, L2 (@(a};m&,;/,mm

Property Information

Address of Property:__ [ =S ¢ (P ST Platteville, Wi
Name of Property/Business: £~ M V:wWﬁL </XZMW
Historic District in which property is located: 1¥] Downtown District [] Other

Description of Project
Describe proposed work, materials to be used, and impact on existing features.

Attachments The following information is attached.

[7\ Exterior photographs [ ] Sketches, elevation drawings and/or annotated photographs.
[] Floor plans []Site plan showing relative location of adjoining structures.
[] Specifications [] Other

Signatures: The undersigned person(s) hereby petition the Historic Preservation Commission of the
City of Platteville, Wisconsin, to issue a Certificate of Appropriateness as described above.
(By typing your signature(s) below you agree to the gbove statement and to the completeness of this application.)

APPLICANT: T N\ ycar DATE: [/-32-23

APPLICANT: %)Luép —T/;W_O DATE: /) 1°32-25
OFFICE USE ONLY

Permit Number: COA Date Received: Fee Paid: $ Receipt #:
Historic Preservation Commission Action: OO Approved [0 Denied HPC Meeting Date:

Conditions:

EMAIL TO: rinikerr@platteville.org  Telephone (608) 348-9741 ext.2236 www.platteville.org
OR RETURN TO: Community Planning & Development, P.O. Box 780, 75 N. Bonson St., Platteville, Wisconsin 53818-0780



Google Maps 175 W Main St
' ! Platteville, Wisconsin

f ]

Google Street View

Jul 2018 See more dates




Google Maps 170 W Main St

Platteville, Wisconsin > e

Google Street View

Jul 2018 See more dates : ; l




Google Maps 170 W Main St

Platteville, Wisconsin

Google Street View

Jul 2018 See more dates

2] = o =
£G 8

FoN9

4 ¥ 8 -

nn Express &t E"“):‘-"éu

eville, an IHG teville =

) .

WPinest f_ ' The Mining

e Jamison Mu
“remporari

le

Miiniaes CF

~

el S ks

Image capture: Jul 2018  © 2023 Google




City of Platteville

12/4/2023, 11:12:05 AM 1-564

_ ) 0 ) ) 0 0 0.01 0.01 mi
Centerlines Inactive/Retired —_—— )
0 0.01 0.01 0.02 km
E City Boundary :l Parcel Data (2023)

Address Points (Data in Progress)

©  Active



 TE=T-ms=po =« 3ovNEnIM _ . 3ovng 3 o
g — 0= _A-Wm ) et g ] e B I IV A s R

o d e et T
g | /Dj S | |3 !
| _( VV s Jilesd | 2 5 |
_ S i s
[T U R TR |

1399V

N

PL.

S | L — 2

AVHININ .;l l—.

|

—

- e wmw g  wmmw o

Puv e L I C

/
PARK

N

N. BONSON

UNICIPAL _BLDG

w
ﬁd
N

N. CHESTNUT

N. COURT

J r 175 ﬁ:mj—nu; &
_ ‘ .m
S Y |
o N A
| N -k :
R Y —t_ =0 g il 15 al =
B I e sk |- a) T 1.1 1 Taf 14U
5 I ey S AR, y )
* o | ! Rz b L sl __lo e v - |9 il
2 : Y o i : :
Main  Street | | = il Main Street
Commercial Historic District _ T . . . o 4 o
PLATTENL GRAYT COUNTY W] I Commercial Historic District
2or2 | HL_ - w_ | “ ‘ @ PLATTEVILLE, 1988, GRANT COUNTY Wi
I‘_ *.‘.l_l ’IWM| _ll_’ J - —.mmm_a D Contributing % Non —contributing

wl
Z
o |
=31

aNId | or 2

N. OAK

5. OAK



Joe Carroll

From: Jason L Tish <jason.tish@wisconsinhistory.org>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:05 PM

To: Joe Carroll

Subject: Re: CLG Grant Program Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

lCaution: This email is from an external source.

Hi Joe. Your application looks pretty good. The first two properties you propose for nomination to the
National Register - the Armory and the Steuhl house - are good to go. The other two are problematic -
both of them have notes in our database that say, "not eligible." That means that at some point our
office evaluated these properties for NR eligibility and determined that they were not eligible at that
time we evaluated them. Neither of them is mentioned in the 2005 survey.

In the case of 560 N. Court St., it's likely that it doesn't rise above the many other Queen Anne style
houses in Platteville to be exceptional. In the case of 790 S. Court St., it looks like the house has
some significant integrity issues - that it has had some extensive alterations to windows, roofing,
siding, etc. It looks very old so these kinds of alterations are expected, but it looks like the
replacement materials are more modern and don't replicate what would have bene on the house
when it was built.

| can tell you that we won't award grant funding for nominations for properties that don't appear
eligible. And we won't award CLG grant funding for property research. My advice is to remove 560
N. Court St. and 790 S. Court St. from your application and submit for funding to nominate the other
two properties - I'd say $7-$8K per nomination. Remember that you can use grant funding to
subscribe to our database ($750/yr. for local governments), and also for any staff time devoted to
grant application, review, and project management

If you want to amend your application, you wouldn't need to resubmit everything again. Just let me
know what you want to change and I'll amend what you've already submitted.

~-Jason

JASON TISH

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT COORDINATOR
PRESERVATION EDUCATION COORDINATOR
State Historic Preservation Office

816 State Street, Rm. 305

Madison, W1 53706

608.264.6512




L IONIYIANOI/DYO'AYOLSIHNISNODSIM

31Nd3IHIS IDNIYIINOD

syieway 3uiso|g 3 U0l IuB093Y SPIEMY ‘}eIS pue pueiang "M uensuy :NOILYLNISIdd 8 HINNT

‘wrd g3z} - UooN

saljuNWWoy 4nQ
10 S19puUno4 8y} 3 YIUAN
ueyleN 1e 4007 ysaid v

spualj elpajy
|e100g uay doy

sajnjels 91e1s

Jejlwlg pue 9QT uoljdes
|esapad4 yum 3uikjdwo)
‘10T 90T uoio3s

SU0I393]|09) 4NOA
ul saoue)

‘we Gyl - G0l

suoneziuesdiQ

paAlas syaeus ‘u

adg J31uag 32inosay :)yy3Iyg

‘we gyl - G0l

ue|d uoljeAlasald Ki0ISIH |lews syoalold waisAS MM 3yl pue @
J1I0]SIH 9pIMalRlS 10} S}QIYx3 uoneziydig yum SU01393]|0D ueduBWY | sdiysisuped Ajunwwo) uoljelo}say saijijediolunyy 4oy
s,uisuoasip | Suidesu3 Bulesi)d payels 8uijen anizeN jo diyspiemals ‘f103SIH 2119nd MOPUIM 2LI0ISIH sAaning |eo130j0seydLY ‘w'e G1:0l - G1'6
1aneyulals uosef Yim ised ayj pasueyd aneH gam 3pIM PIIOM 3y} pue eipajyl [e190S MoH :pajdnisiq *A103sIH :NOILYLNISINd B LSVNVINE ‘we G48 - 00°8
uadQ Jajua) a2inosay
1Sejyeaig [eIUBUIIUOY pue uoljelisiZay ‘w'e 006 - 00:L

02 ¥390.100 ‘Avaiid

3pealy pue axy ssajijliq 1e dn-133|\ S|eunissajoid 3unoj pue Juapms :INIAT ININIAI TY193dS ‘wd 00°9
suonesiaauog aydweg ‘wd Glig - Ly
juswadedul pue @

J93ua) A10ISIH MaN Spoyjs|\ pue Suies uonedidijed aauqg ue|d uoljensasald

S,UISU03sIM Suissnasig ‘Jusjuog 8ul3osuuo) K101 ss209ng AI03SIH 03 eIpa\ |e1o0s 3uisn JU0}SIH B juswadw|
:3J9H suaddey Ai0isiH :uol}eaNp3 sAISn|oul | [B207T Y :8ss0i) e yleq :Auuy AoisiH e 3uipjing pue dojaasQq 0} moH ‘wd Q0% - 00:€
PaAIag syaeus ‘uadg Jsjuag 3aunosay :)HyIyg ‘wd QO:€ - 0£:2

@ uolje3iIsanu|

SWIN3SN\ |[ewsS J0) uorjejaidiaqu| sy pue palamsuy S}10}43 UOljeAIBSAId UoI1I0}SY B4

Suiwwes3oid [eNUIA Uyl UISUODSIM [BLONID) suol3sanp Jnoj :doys |ana-Ajunog pue | ssauisng siayjoig 3uljduly
noj se A1edg se 10N S, ur K19ne|S JO 9ouasald Buisiespung dojg-auQ saladoud J10ISIH [eany QUOISIH S,PIOM SN2 ‘wd 0g:Z - 0€%1
Zaujjie|\-uojes Jewg Yim UoleAIasald AL0)SIH pue A10isIH aliqnd ut uoisnjou] pue Aynb3 Sueanng :NOILYLN3ISIYd B HONN1 ‘wd 0] - UoON

fujeay e
ojul Wealiq JnQ paudnj
wnasniy [enuiA 8 MOH

2113 uoneAasald

SaAIYaL
Y Aunwwo) e 3uidojaasq

SJBUOISSIWWOY ue uideuep

$3JUBIPNY NGIUX3 10y
0} eigjeisop ainyng dod
Buisn :1sed ay} wouj ise|g

@mm:ox UOXIH Je swalsAs
Jedlueyoa\ Bulyoieasay
«HUOM JeyL pid moH,,

‘wre gLl - S0l

uoljenlasald a8el0}g pue J0 soiseg ay |

paniag sydeus ‘u

3dQ 13ju3g 321n0s3Y :)YIYg

‘we g0l - 10l

JLI0}SIH 40} uollqyx3 4oy suoijed pue suoljeloqe||o) Ainjuad Koo HO4 je weidold Ki01sIH 2207 SpuUnog 3| ueyy JsIxes @ Buip|ing 210ISIH JNOA
Suluies) diseg s19uI0) 0joyd sainjald ‘siaded | 1STZ 4O 4amod 9y} aso0idx3 | 998njay ueqn) 0861 @Yl 1o} payJew]sod s| Ajjiqisuodsay [easi4 | dn ssaN 01 sAep us) dol ‘we gJ:gl - 16
£ dOHSHYOM | ZdOHSHNOM | LdOHSHAOM 3 NOISS3S d NOoISS3S J NOISS3S g NoISS3s V NOISS3S
PUBI3AG M UBHSHYJ Yuim 13y3a30L A103SIH SunjelN *A4YNI1d ININIJO ‘w'e 68 - 00°8
uadQ Jajua) 90in0say
jsejyealg |eluauIjuo) pue uoljelisiday ‘w'e 006 - 00:L
b - o O U rAa -
anjeay] 1oAY 3y3 1e 3plid uISuodsI *ININIIYIS T ‘wd 00:L
(3}1S440) J8uUUIq AJOISIH [2J07 1O} [IOUNOY UISUOISIM ‘wd 009
dn-49id 1949ed S9UaIRJU0D ‘w-d 009 - 00'%
slaquial Jo Suilesly [enuuy AJ0]SIH [B207 40} |IDUN0Y UISUOISIM ‘w-d 0£:G - 08
Buiea|\ s1030311Q Jo pieog AI0ISIH [2207 JO) [I0UNOY UISUOISIM ‘wd 0% - 00°2

8L 4390120 ‘AVASINAIM

|

I

b

|




